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RE: Current US-APWR Subcommittee Meetings

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 9:12 AM

To: Woodlan, Don; John.Conly@Iluminant.com

Cc: Ciocco, Jeff; Galvin, Dennis; Goetz, Sujata; Kallan, Paul; Otto, Ngola; Patel, Chandu; Reyes, Ruth; Roy, Tarun;

Takacs, Michael; Ward, William
Subject: Current US-APWR Subcommittee Meetings

Don/John,

| am sending you the revised ACRS schedule for the remainder of Calendar Year 2013.

Thanks,

Stephen Monarque

Lead Project Manager

Comanche Peak COL
NRO/DNRL/LB2
301-415-1544

From: Shukla, Girija

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 8:31 AM
To: Monarque, Stephen; Ciocco, Jeff
Subject: Current US-APWR Subcommittee Meetings

The current schedule discussed on March 21 is given below. It already covers Comanche peak COL chapter 9

and DCD Chapter 3 (except 3.7 and 3.8). Thanks.

Proposed US-APWR ACRS Meeting Schedule, March 21, 2012

Date DCD Chapters COLA Chapters | DCD Topical Reports No. of
4/11/2013 FULL COMMITTEE MEETING -
Chap. 4, 15, 17, 19. Chap. 4, 13, 15,
TR 7008, 7009, 7010, 16, 17,19
7011, 7013
4/25-26/2013 7-1&C 7-1&C - 2
Chap 2.0-2.3
5/23-24/2013 18-HFE SE Delayed 18-HEE TR-7007-HS| System-and HFE Process 2
CANCELED SE Delayed
6/20-21/2013 3-SSC{except 37 9-Aux-Systems - 2




7/12/2013 FULL COMMITTEE MEETING
Chap. 7, 3 partial Chap. 2 partial,
and 7
8i20-242043 6-ESE 6-ESE TR-7001,-Advanced-Accumulator
CANCELED
9/17-18/2013 6-ESF 6-ESF TR-7001, Advanced Accumulator
10/16-17/2013 | 1-Intro, 3-SSC (except | 1-Intro, 3-SSC
3.7 Seismic & 3.8 (except 3.7
Structures), Seismic & 3.8
& 14-ITP/ITAAC Structures),
9-Aux. Systems,
& 14-ITP/ITAAC,
11/7/2013 FULL COMMITTEE MEETING




Hearing ldentifier: ComanchePeak COL_Public
Email Number: 1824

Mail Envelope Properties (9C2386A0C0BC584684916F7A0482B6CADCC2D56884)

Subject: RE: Current US-APWR Subcommittee Meetings
Sent Date: 3/28/2013 9:12:35 AM

Received Date: 3/28/2013 9:12:35 AM

From: Monarque, Stephen

Created By: Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"ComanchePeakCOL Resource" <ComanchePeakCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO02.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1996 3/28/2013 9:12:35 AM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



